CENTENNIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
18135 SE Brooklyn Street
Portland, OR 97236
(503) 760-7990

NEW BUSINESS
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dr. Tasha Katsuda, Assistant Superintendent
DATE: May 28, 2025

SUBJECT: Student Transfer Limits for 2024-2025 School Year

SB 732 and adopted into OAR Chapter 581, Division 22 and Oregon Revised Statutes 328.542
and 329.095. Senate Bill 732, OAR Chapter 581, Division 22, and Oregon laws (ORS 328.542

and 329.095) require each school district to establish a District Equity Advisory Committee
(DEQ).

Section 4 of OAR 581-022-2307 articulates that the duties of a DEC shall include:
e Advising the school district board and the school district superintendent about the

educational equity impacts of policy decisions; and

e Informing the school district board and school district superintendent of the larger
district-wide climate and the experiences of underserved student groups, and advising the
board and superintendent on systems development and support.

e The school district board, in consultation with the District Equity Advisory Committee,
must select at least one member of the District Equity Advisory Committee to serve on
the school district budget committee. A budget committee is not required to include a
member of the District Equity Advisory Committee of the school district until a vacancy
on the budget committee occurs by a member who is not also a member of the school
district board.

The School board appoints members of the District Equity Advisory Committee at the
recommendation of the Superintendent.
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It is recommended that the Board appoint the District Equity Advisory Committee members as
listed.

Agenda Item: 7.2.3



